
1

Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
From: James Tan <james@huahong.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:50 PM
To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); claims@huahong.com.sg
Subject: RE: Case for SLX 6665Z - DOA: 14/02/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

Dear Sun Pin, 
 
We confirm COR P/P $4,418.96 (before GST) 
Thanks. 
 
Regards 
James Tan 
Claims Department 

 

 HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED  
25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332  
T. 6661 9693 | F. 6661 9699 | W. huahong.com.sg 

                 

 
 

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 3:54 pm 
To: claims@huahong.com.sg; James Tan <james@huahong.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: Case for SLX 6665Z - DOA: 14/02/2020 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi James, 
 
I had amend the Side Mirror with Lamp. Please refer attachment. 
 
Please confirm the amount in $4,418.96 under part by part repair, (before gst). Repair day 4 days. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
 

LKK Auto Consultants 
 

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email:  Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933 
 
 


